
M E M O R A N D U M 

f r o m 

Offioe of Coordinator of Amerioan Indian Programs 

April 4, 1975 

TO: Marlene Gauthier 
Richard Laughing 
Mr. James Carter ' 
Dr. Alan Niemi 

FROM: Robert R. Bailey 

RE: Nishnawbe News Budget 

I have been in contact with our university budget director, Mr. Ken Pierce, 
concerning the establishment of a revenue account for subscription donations 
and advertising money that we would anticipate receiving to support Nishnawbe 
News. Our most recent N.M.U. budget statement shows, a $1,546.00 deficit and 
a bill for $607.00 remains to be paid to The Manistique Pioneer Tribune. We 
anticipate depositing by check, $2,333.00 of subscription donations which 
have been received by Nishnawbe News into the revenue account. This will bring 
our N.M.U. budget out of deficit and will permit us to more firmly plan on 
future publication based upon our receiving additional subscription donations 
or advertising support dollars . We would expect transferring the subscription 
donations into the approved revenue account on Wednesday, April 9th, of next 
week. 

cc: Mr. Ken Pierce 


